Regional Flood Planning Group Member Welcome and Orientation Webinar October 19, 2020 9:00AM to 11:00AM Publicly Accessible Webinar (details below)

Meeting will be conducted via GoToWebinar at: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/7730362100155008524

TWDB is hosting two Regional Flood Planning Group Member Welcome and Orientation Webinars and the content of the two meetings will be identical. To register for the October 20, 2020 Welcome Orientation and Webinar instead, please see the <u>public notice</u>.

AGENDA:

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. New Regional Flood Planning Group (RFPG) Member General Orientation
 - a. Welcome, Introductions, & Background
 - b. RFPG Member Preparation for Initial Regional Meetings
 - c. Priority Decisions for RFPGs to Make
 - d. RFPG First Meetings Roles and Responsibilities
 - e. Questions from Designated RFPG Members
- 3. TWDB Staff Introductions & Role in Process
 - a. Staff Introduction and Point of Contact for each RFPG
 - b. Role of TWDB Planners
 - **c.** Questions from Designated RFPG Members
- 4. Public Comment (Public comments limited to 3 minutes per speaker)
- 5. Adjourn

If you wish to provide oral comments at the public meeting, please fill out and submit the online *Public Comment Registration Form* no later than 8:00am on October 19, 2020.

If you wish to provide written comments prior to or after the meeting, please email your comments to floodplanning@twdb.texas.gov and include "Regional Flood Planning Group Member Welcome and Orientation Webinar Written Comments" in the subject line of the email.

If you choose to participate via the webinar link below, you WILL have the opportunity to provide comments during the designated portion of the meeting.

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/7730362100155008524

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the webinar.

If you choose to participate via the GoToWebinar App, you WILL have the opportunity to provide comments during the designated portion of the meeting. Please use Webinar ID: **987-286-939**.

If you choose to participate in the meeting using the conference call number below, you will NOT have the opportunity to provide comments during the designated portion of the meeting. The conference call phone number is provided for LISTENING PURPOSES ONLY. Telephone conference call phone number: +1 (631) 992-3221 and the audio access code is 326-760-293.

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing impaired, readers, large print or Braille, are requested to contact Merry Klonower at (512) 463-8165 two (2) work days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made.

NOTICE: ENTRY TO THIS MEETING WITH A HANDGUN IS FORBIDDEN

This meeting is a public meeting under Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. Pursuant to Section 30.06, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with a concealed handgun), a person licensed under Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law) may not enter this property with a concealed handgun. Pursuant to Section 30.07, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with an openly carried handgun), a person licensed under Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law) may not enter this property with a handgun that is carried openly. For purposes of this notice, "property " means the room or rooms where the open meeting of the Texas Water Development Board is held.

Regional Flood Planning Group Member Welcome and Orientation Webinar videoconference pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.127, as modified by the temporary suspension of various provisions thereof in accordance with the Governor's March 13, 2020, Disaster Proclamation related to the COVID-19 pandemic.